

# Mary & Martha (M&M's) Meeting Minutes

March 23, 2023 Meeting called to order by Tammy Molitor- President

---

## 1. In Attendance

---

Dawn Sundly, Linda Downie, Sharryl Tholen, Judy Hegge, Teresa Peterson, Jen Joyal, Jeannette Peters, Liz Yerks, Joleen Pierce, Peg Doboszanski, Geri Sausen, Liz Long, Cathy Kaiser, Tammy Molitor, Caryl Schmidt.

---

## 2. Opening Prayer

---

Linda led us in prayer

---

## 3. Approval of Minutes

---

As we had new members attending we did a quick introduction of members followed by request for approval of February minutes. The only change was there was not an installation of the new officers, Father Matt did a blessing at the 9:30 Mass on March 12<sup>th</sup>. Minutes were approved as changed by Linda and seconded by Liz Y.

---

## 4. Treasurer Report

---

Shawn reported our bank balance as of February 28, 2023 as \$3,832.92

---

## 5. Officers

---

**Effective March 12, 2023 the new offices of the Mary & Martha Group (M&M's) of St Gregory the Great are:**

President: Tammy Molitor

Vice President: Dawn Sundly

Secretary: Caryl Schmidt

Treasure: Linda Downie (Per Minnco policy as new Treasurer Linda will now be a signer on checks)

**Out Going Officers:**

Joleen Pierce: President

Haylee Goulet: Vice President

Secretary: Teresea Peterson

Treasure: Shawn Yerges (Per Minnco policy as outgoing Treasurer Shawn will no longer be a signer on checks)

**Thank you for your service to the group!**

---

## 6. Easter Basket Sale

---

Sue Kreitz is the Chair of this event.

The Easter basket sales will be held after all Masses the week-ends of 3/25 & 3/26 and 4/1 & 4/2

Joleen & Jen will take care of the sales on 3/25, Sue and Geri will be on Sunday 3/26

Peg will take care of on 4/1 (we need one more person to help) and Dawn and Linda will take care of on 4/2.

Linda and Joleen will take care of getting \$140.00 in petty cash.

---

### 7. Meeting Time:

---

We discussed changing the time of our meeting to make them more convenient and to avoid confusion as to what time meeting is each month.

5:00 was the time suggested and a motion was made by Peg and seconded by Dawn to change the meeting time to 5:00 each month beginning with our April meeting.

Motion was approved.

---

### 8. Future Agenda Items

---

All members are asked to review the by-laws by the next meeting. Especially Article VII re: Commissions. Spiritual, Hospitality/Friendship, Service and Fundraising. We also will discuss setting our schedule for the remainder of the year.

---

### 9. Next Meeting/Opening Prayers

---

Next meeting will be Thursday April 20<sup>th</sup> at **5:00** in the parish hall.

The offices will take turns with opening prayers, unless someone would like to offer a prayer.

Closing prayer-Hail Mary

Meeting Adjourned.